
January 5, 2021 
 

Freedom of Information Act Request Letter 
South Carolina Election Commission 
Attention:  Marci Andino, Executive Director 
1122 Lady Street, Suite 500 
Columbia, South Carolina 29250 
 
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request 
 
Dear Ms. Marci Andino: 
 
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. 
 
Under the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act, §30-4-10 et seq., We are requesting an 
opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of public records of any conversations (electronic, verbal, 
and/or written), as it pertains to the decision to appeal the absentee witness requirement during 
the 2020 Election Cycle; any decisions regarding absentee ballots during the 2020 Election 
Cycle; and any and all votes in during the Georgia State 2020 Election Cycle between the 
following: 
 

1. The South Carolina Election Commision Office and ANY South Carolina County Election 
Commission Office, its officers, staff employees, contract employees, Board members, 
and/or volunteers AND 
 

2. The Offices of Governor Henry McMaster and Senator Lindsay Graham, its officers, staff 
employees, contract employees, Board members and/or volunteers. 
 

3. Any communications between the SCEC, officers, board members, SCEC staff and 
Senator Lindsey Graham and/or his staff. 

 
If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform us of the cost. 
However, we would also like to request a waiver of all fees in that the disclosure of the 
requested information is in the public interest and will contribute significantly to the public’s 
understanding of whether there were any instances of voter fraud and/or suppression committed 
during the 2020 Election Cycle.  The integrity of elections in the State of South Carolina is of 
high importance to South Carolina voters and the South Carolina Democratic Party.  This 
information is not being sought for commercial purposes. 
  
 
The South Carolina Freedom of Information Act requires a response time within 15 business 
days.  If access to the records I am requesting will take longer than this amount of time, please 
contact us with information about when I might expect copies or the ability to inspect the 
requested records. 



 
  
 
If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the 
refusal to release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under 
the law. 
 
 
Thank you for considering our request. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Shaundra Y. Scott, Esq. 
Voter Protection Director, South Carolina Democratic Party 
1929 Gadsden Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 
(803) 799-7798 
  
 
Trav Robertson, Jr.  
Chairman, South Carolina Democratic Party  
1929 Gadsden Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 
(803) 799 - 7798  

 


